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From: Bobbie Goodloe
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Debora Wilbourn
Subject: RE: NSL application Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No. 805H
Date: Friday, June 1, 2018 9:56:07 AM
Attachments: Littlefield 33 Fed Com #805 - Amended NSL-NSP Application.pdf

Mr. Lowe,
Please find the attached new and improved application for the Littlefield 33 Fed Com #805H.  This
application is for both NSL and NSP as you requested.  The BLM, which is the only offset, has been
notified.  Hopefully, I got it right this time.  Please let me know if anything else is needed.
 

Thank you,
Bobbie Goodloe
Regulatory Analyst II
North Delaware Basin Asset Team
bgoodloe@concho.com
575.748.6952
Concho West I 2208 W Main St I Artesia, NM I 88210-3720 I 575.748.6940

 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Bobbie Goodloe
Cc: Debora Wilbourn
Subject: [External] RE: NSL application Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No. 805H
 
I need the Administrative Check Sheet as well.
 
You also need an NSP.
 
Your updated submittal does not cover NSP.
 
Please submit all needed in ONE application.
 
I will be out of the office tomorrow and will be in on Monday June, 4, 2018.
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
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From: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com>
Subject: RE: NSL application Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No. 805H
 
Mr. Lowe,
Please find the attached amended NSL Application for the above named well.  This application has
been amended to include the 320 acre offset acreage for the Wolfcamp formation.  The BLM is the
only offset and has been re-notified.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thank you,
Bobbie Goodloe
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Bobbie Goodloe
Cc: Debora Wilbourn
Subject: [External] RE: NSL application Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No. 805H
 
Bobbie Goodloe,
 
Good afternoon.
 
What is the status of this application?  Have you provided public notice?
 
Or are you going to submit as an NSP/NSL application?
 
Please keep me up to date on this application status, as we don’t want to leave this in
Suspended mode for long. If any longer I will cancel this application.
 
llowe
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 

mailto:BGoodloe@concho.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
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mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
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From: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: Debora Wilbourn <DWilbourn@concho.com>
Subject: RE: NSL application Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No. 805H
 
Mr. Lowe,
I will get the corrections / additions put together and return to you.  One thing I do have a question
about, is what P.N. stands for on your email (please see highlighted below).
 
Thank you for your help!
Bobbie Goodloe
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Bobbie Goodloe
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: [External] RE: NSL application Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No. 805H
Importance: High
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Update on this NSL.
 
This application will require an NSP as well. With no notification needed.  I
will process that once your request it.
 
P.N. is still not complete pertaining to your NSL request.
 
Disregard the 807H well refernce within this previouse e-mail.  I will send
another e-mail pertaining to that Well.
 
Thank you,
 
llowe
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:52 AM
To: 'Bobbie Goodloe' <BGoodloe@concho.com>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: NSL application Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No. 805H
Importance: High
 
Bobbie Goodloe,
 
Good afternoon.
 

mailto:BGoodloe@concho.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:DWilbourn@concho.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
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In review of your NSL application.
 
Your identified Notice tracts appear to be 40 acre tracts (EX. Section 28 W2 E2)
 
You are seeking a Wolfcamp formation.  Therefore you are seeking 320 Acres.  Your notice
should be to 320 acre tracts in all the affected areas such as:
 
Section 33, NE4
Section 28, E2
Section 21, S2
 
There may be more, depending on all wells in the area that are seeking the same formation.
 
Your application is not complete at this time and is suspended until complete public notice is
given.
 
It appears that this is seen in the NSL application for the Littlefield 33 Fed Com Well No.
807H.
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.

mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/


From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Bobbie Goodloe"
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; Goetze, Phillip,

EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; "jglover@blm.gov";
"scaffey@blm.gov"; "rjsanche@blm.gov"; "jstovall@blm.gov"

Subject: Approved NSL-7735_NSP-2106_COG OPERATING LLC_Littlefield 33 Federal Com Well No. 805H_33 T26S R29E
Date: Monday, July 2, 2018 11:32:00 AM
Importance: High

Ms. Bobbie Goodloe,
 
The following administrative orders have been issued and will soon be available on the
Division’s web site.
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx
 
ADMIN ORDER:  NSL – 7735 & NSP – 2106
APPLICANT:  COG OPERATING LLC [229137]
WELL:  Littlefield 33 Federal Com Well No. 805H
API NO:  30-015-PENDING
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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